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STATE OF WASHINGTON
DEPARTMENT OF ECOLOGY

Southwest Region Office
PO Box 47775 « Olympia, Washington 98504-7775 « (360) 407-6300

June 12,2024

Robert Healy

Remediation Senior Manager
Port of Tacoma

P.O. Box 1837

Tacoma, WA 98401
rhealy@portoftacoma.com

Re: Approval of Data Gaps Investigation Work Plan

e Site Name: Sound Mattress & Felt Co Former

e Site Address: 1940 East 11" Street, Tacoma, Pierce County, WA 98421
e Facility/Site No.: 1232087

e Cleanup Site ID: 1615

e Agreed Order No.: DE 19403

Dear Robert Healy:

Ecology received the revised Data Gaps Investigation Work Plan, Sound Mattress & Felt Co Site,
dated May 24, 2024, transmitted electronically by Troy Bussey, Pioneer Technologies
Corporation. Thank you for revising the previous work plan versions to incorporate Ecology
comments. Ecology has no additional comments on the plan and accepts the May 24, 2024,
Data Gaps Investigation Work Plan. Please send two hard copies of the final work plan for
Ecology files. Please keep us updated regarding the field work schedule including providing at
least seven (7) days’ notice before field investigations begin.

Based on the schedule included in the agreed order, the Port of Tacoma has 12 months to
complete field investigations unless an AO schedule extension is provided. Timeline extensions
may be requested using the process outlined in the agreed order if necessary. If you have any
guestions, please contact me at 360-999-9588 or sandy.smith@ecy.wa.gov.
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Sincerely,

i

Sandy Smith

Cleanup Project Manager
Toxics Cleanup Program
Southwest Region Office

cc: Troy Bussey, Pioneer Technologies Corporation, busseyt@uspioneer.com
Jerome Lambiotte, Ecology, jerome.lambiotte@ecy.wa.gov
Andrew Smith, Ecology, andrew.smith@ecy.wa.gov

Ecology Site File
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